
From:
To:
Subject: Work Packages and Promotional document for Biological Mass Spectrometry position [DLM Sensitive]
Date: Thursday, 2 July 2020 9:29:00 AM
Attachments:

Sensitive

Hi

I have attached the document for the Biological Mass Spectrometry position.  I really do feel that
this is the area that we have been growing to date and this position will formalise this.  It is
written not just to address the LCMS aspects but also to demonstrate the way that this position
will cross science disciplines. 

If you anything else please let me know.
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From:
To:
Subject: RE: S&T Level 5 positions [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 9:56:13 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi 
You are correct that there will be 7 positions for the MSTC.  Four of these are the ones you and

 proposed when I requested your input; they have been endorsed by the CB
Coordination Team and

Cheers,

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 13 October 2020 8:55 AM
To:
Subject: RE: S&T Level 5 positions [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi

The job add for the Biological Mass Spectrometrist is fine.

I see from ’s email that there are 7 x S&T5 positions for the MSTC and from your email it
seems that both positions are have been approved.
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If has said that these positions are warranted and available then I will proceed.  I am also
acutely aware that we need to have promote those that display the behaviours that we require
as you have demonstrated so well with the last six positions.

As always I will support the decision and work towards fulfilling yours and mine shared vision. 
We are making progress.

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From:
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 4:18 PM
To:
Subject: FW: S&T Level 5 positions [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi 
See email below from Please re-check the Position Descriptions from your Team and get
them back to me as soon as possible.  We may be able to advertise all at once or have them
done in two batches, two from our STC on each occasion; I’ll keep you posted.

Thanks.

Cheers,

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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From:
Sent: Monday, 12 October 2020 3:08 PM
To:

Subject: RE: S&T Level 5 positions [SEC OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi all,

says go for it!

So, we have:
1. 7x S&T5s

Can you please finalize these and we will have another chat about timing and order of
advertising.

Best wishes,

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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